ROCHE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE MAIN HALL OF THE ROCHE VICTORY HALL ON MONDAY, 3RD FEBRUARY 2025 AT 6.30PM

	, -			
Present	Cllr. D. Inch	Mrs. J. Burdon	Cllr. B. Kretowicz	
	(Chairman)	(Parish Clerk)	(Vice-Chairman)	
	Cllr. Mrs. S. Tippett	Cllr. Mrs. A. King	Cllr. G. Rowe	
	Cllr. M. Edyvean	Cllr. P. Kent	Cllr. M. Taylor	
	Cllr. P. Dunn	Cwll. Cllr. P. Guest	4 Members of Public	Г
24/25	Apologies for non-attendance:	- Councillor Mrs. L. Har	rison	
25/25	Public Forum:- Four members of issues with public rights of way	in the village, as per	email sent to the Parish	
	Council, noting all issues have be issues in further detail which had	•		
	Chairman advised the Parish	•		
	grasscutting maintenance Howe send to the appropriate Officers of	ver, we would review	paperwork received and	Clerk/ Chair
	Simon Rix reported on Mr. Clive			
	evening. Mr. Ould just wants son			
	is in full time care and the Counc			
	The previous planning application	O 1	nd Mr. Ould will appeal if	
	opposed but it is hoped this appli	cation will be passed.		
	Jennifer Bennetts and David Edv	vards had nothing to rais	se this evening.	
26/25	Members Declaration of Interest on items raised on the Agenda/Requests			
	for Dispensation:- Councillors			
	registerable interest under Para			
	request for Roche Pantomime to			
27/25	Monthly Cornwall Councillor Rep. Guest as follows:-	eport:- Report received	from Cornwall Councillor	
	Happy New Year everyone, I	hope you are all return	ing rested and refreshed	
	from the Festive Break and S	Santa brought you what	you asked for. As usual	
	over Christmas, the number			
	which has tended in the past	•		
	more in the Division. It is the	•		
	visiting and supporting all th			
	various community groups. Sa I have not been able to attend		•	
	reassuringly, I am told that in	•		
	they raised valuable funds for	• •	attenueu anu i nope that	
	We are now back into the full	•	ss. I have been at all the	
	meetings that I have needed to	•		
	within the Division recently, I			
	A few items of note have take		•	
	what has been going on. T	•	•	
1	l deceletion deal			1

devolution deal.

Although tinged with a certain amount of pragmatism, as in the Government intend to have us swallowed up in a Mayoral authority consisting of ourselves, Plymouth and Devon, a motion to resist this and ask for a standalone deal for Cornwall was put forward. Although I was broadly supportive, those eagle-eyed amongst you will have noticed that I abstained on this vote. My main objection was Clause 4 which stated that Cornwall commits to never engaging in talks with neighbouring authorities on proposed cross border deals. This, in theory, would constrain us on talking to Plymouth about the Tamar crossing for example, even though we hold joint responsibility for this. The motion was carried, and despite our Labour MPs promising a tailor-made deal for Cornwall within 100 days of election, it seems inevitable that we will tagged on to a Devon and Plymouth Mayoral authority at a later date, and I personally would rather be sat at the table thrashing out a fair deal for the Duchy as opposed to being fed scraps as an afterthought once they have agreed a settlement with Devon and Plymouth.

- Another point of major concern is this year's budget. We received assurances from Westminster that this year's settlement would be on a par with last years and we calculated the budget accordingly. Sadly, 2 days before Christmas, we got our settlement figure which was £5.2 million short. A double whammy followed shortly after, when again, despite promises that the extra bill for the increases National Insurance Employer Contributions incurred by Cornwall Council would be covered by the Government, their settlement figure was £1m light. Having calculated our budget on the promised figures from Westminster, we have now suddenly had to find an extra £6.2, yes, I will repeat that figure, £6.2 million of savings. For savings, read peoples jobs and services.
- Newquay airport is still subject to ongoing negotiations. Contrary to what you
 read in the press and on Facebook, it is not being sold off to have houses built
 on it! A deal is not far off, there are still some talks going on about the financing
 of the deal. As and when a deal is agreed, I will write in more detail on it.
- Work is currently underway regarding the new Governments planning reforms.
 Currently the detail is vague apart from the threat to impose building targets on
 Cornwall, massively increasing the number of houses that we will have to build,
 regardless of the constraints of building materials, workforce and land. There
 will be implications on planning committees and Neighbourhood plans. There
 was a meeting/briefing for Parish Councils on the 27th of January, which was
 be an opportunity for you to ask questions and raise concerns.
- On a brighter note, a couple of weeks ago I had the pleasure of attending the quarterly meeting of the Cornwall Youth Council in the main Chamber at New County Hall. The meeting was organised and run very efficiently and professionally by the young people and both I and our local MP Noah Law fielded and answered some searching questions from the Council.
- The last scheduled meeting of the Children's and Families Overview and Scrutiny Committee of which I am the Vice Chair is being held in March and we have agreed to shorten our statutory agenda and allow the second half of the meeting to be taken over and chaired by the Youth Council. It is heartening to see these young people taking an interest in politics, they are the next generation, they're keen, astute and certainly keep me on my toes.
- Moving on to local matters, I am glad to see that we are nearly there with our new link road. I am hoping that the current diversion will be the last major piece of disruption. I am confident that the ends will justify the means.
- I am going to finish on a good news story.

	You should all have received an invitation to the grand launch of the Bugle Library of Things (BLOT) van at the Village Hall on the 12 th February 2025. We managed to secure £94,300 towards this project from the Community Levelling Up Fund, which was part of the previous Governments Shared Prosperity Fund. A lot of hard work has gone into this and I am sure that it will be of great benefit serving not only Bugle but the whole of the Clay Country. I have circulated BLOT's business plan which will give you an idea of the good community works that we envisage being carried out as well as the aspirations to extend the service and build on its success. The 'ribbon cutting' on the 12 th will be a celebration of the start of the project, I am currently organising press coverage of the event and hope to see as many of you there as possible. There will be food and I promise to keep my speech short. Chairman thanked Cornwall Councillor P. Guest for his brief report and attending the meeting this evening.	
28/25	Confirmation of the Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on the 6th January 2025 :- Resolved the Minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on the 6 th January 2025 as circulated were confirmed as a true and accurate record and duly signed by the Chairman (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett; Seconded: Councillor D. Yelland) All in Favour	
29/25	Matters Arising from the Monthly Minutes of the Meeting held on the 6 th January 2025:-	
	Page 1 Min.323/23 Fibre Broadband to Roche:- Clerk reported that Cornwall Councillor P. Guest had now written to Open Reach again for details on fibre rollout Action: Cornwall Councillor P. Guest.	Cwll. Cllr. P. Guest
	Page 1 Min.201/24 Footpath 12 Missing sign:- Clerk reported on the missing signage for Footpath 12 is on Cormac's work programme to be done between January and March 2025 and she had followed up again today for a possible date Action: Keep Pending.	Clerk
	Page 2 Min.218/24 Footpath 6 from Glebe Walk to Harmony Road:- Clerk reported she had followed up again today with Cormac for an update Action: Keep Pending.	Clerk
	Page 4 Min.253/24 Appeal for Little Trerank:- Clerk reported a response had been received from Rosilyn Baker, Development Officer of Cornwall Council Planning advising the application is with the appeals team and no longer in her hands so I does not have an update. The appeals team and Planning Inspector is dealing with this at the minute. Cornwall Councillor P. Guest had followed up with Enforcement and he is waiting for a response Action: Cornwall Councillor P. Guest.	Cwll. Cllr. P. Guest
	Page 2 Min.255/24 100-inch Projector Screen for Roche Victory Hall main hall:- Clerk reported Richard Hawkey had advised the next club meeting is on Monday 10 th February and he is waiting for replies. On the basis that the new projector is as per our suggestion however, in our previous letter, we have no objection to this, subject to the Parish covering any costs for fitting, sorting the electric supply, and insurance etc. He asked for them to be kept updated with the purchase and arranging installation. Chairman requested to discuss under closed session this evening Action: Chairman/Clerk.	Chair/ Clerk

	Previous Minutes 278/24 Access to land at I Dog Walking Paddock:- Clerk reported an up Tregothnan Land Agent had reviewed the ope believe the two paddocks knows as Beacon included within the land designed as open access about the matter and are reviewing it. Further e who originally attended our meeting advising regarding Brynn Meadow. It was Brynn Paddock Although the grassland paddock of Beacon moorland and flooded pits are. These areas a users of Beacon Lakes believing they have exclute all and copy in Darran Goldby and ask for an liaise with Darran Goldby advising the concerns/complaints regarding this land, copying	odate had been access land Lakes and Ess. They have somail received from the Lakes is not lakes is not lakes access Acces	received advising map; and does not Brynn Meadow are spoken to the tenant from Kevin McDevitt have been raised and Beacon Lakes. Access Land the rtised and used by ction: Clerk to reply response received and are receiving man.	Clerk
30/25	Planning Applications/Results/Corresponde	nce/Any Lette	ers received for or	
00/20	against any Planning Applications:-			
	Planning Applications Received:-			
		_		
	PA24/09693 – Ms. Ashleigh Boyce, AMP C			
	operation of a micro energy storage project' wi	•		
	of Decision Notice PA24/04804 dated 20/8/24			Clerk
	Roche – Support (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. S	. Tippett; Seco	naea: Councillor G.	
	Rowe) All in Favour			
	PA24/09312 - Clive Ould - Conversion of residential dwelling, Hill House Farm, Roche - comments following on from this (Proposed: Councillor Mrs. S. Tippett) All in Favour	Site visit to b	e requested, with	Clerk
	Planning Results Received:-			
	Tidining Results Received.			
	PA24/07841 - Mr. Singh - 'Conversion and	l extension of	guest house to 5	
	dwelling houses and associated works without of		•	
	Decision Notice No. PA22/03042 dated 8/6/22'	•		
	2 and 4 of Decision Notice PA22/09093 date	•		
	House, Victoria Road, Roche - Approved			
	PA24/07736 - Mr. Mark Geroge - Change of the control of the contro	use from rental	property to holiday	
	let, Flat 2 Auberge Asterisk, Roche – Approved			
31/25	Monthly Accounts for Approval for Februar			
	reconciliation and budget monitoring:- It			
	approve and accept the accounts for paymen			
	February 2025, including agreement with the			
	monitoring as reported (Proposed: Councillor M	irs. A. King; Se	econaea: Councillor	
	D. Yelland) All in Favour.	CO 400 OF	Enhruent 2025	
	Salaries, Pensions, National Insurance,	£2,428.95	February 2025	
	Income Tax and Expenses Crystal Clear Limited Waste Rin Emptying	£1 019 00	Docombor 2024	
	Crystal Clear Limited Waste Bin Emptying	£1,018.00	December 2024	
	TruCru Limited (Roche Pantomime)	£19,849.99	Solar Funds	
	AJH Services – Cleaning Toilets	£484.72	January 2024	
	Wayne Kendall – Gates and Ditch	£1,095.00	Various	
	Duchy Cemetery's Limited – Interment	£80.00	Margetts	

		0		
	TruCru Limited (Roche Pantomime) Final	£5,558.40		
	Wayne Kendall – Clearing Stream		Opp Duck Pond	_
	British Gas – Toilets		5/12/24-4/1/25	
	Crystal Clear Limited Waste Bin Emptying		January 2025	
	Cormac – Repairs in Playing Fields	£471.20		Clerk
	Hiscox Insurance – Monthly Insurance	£330.07	February 2025	
	Biffa Waste Services Limited – Cemetery	£245.47	January 2025	
	Roche Victory Hall – Hire Hall	£30.00	February 2025	
	Roche Victory Hall – Post Office Cont.	£86.66	February 2025	
	Mike Morcom	£6,000.00	Dredge Duck Pond	
	DMC-IT – Website Updating	£25.00	January 2025	
	Receipt: Lloyds Bank – Interest	£15.71	January 2025	
	Receipt: Mr. T. Margetts – Interment	£1,095.00	•	
	Receipt: Mr. Alf Crocker – Lease	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Ground Rent	
	Receipt: HMRC – Refund of VAT	£4,716.41		
	Receipt: Kerrow Memorials – Tablet	£270.00		_
	Receipt: Mr. Rob Mellow – Interment	£445.00	ŭ	
	Receipt: HMRC – Refund of VAT		December 2024	+
	Receipt: Cornwall Council (Corserv)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	LMP Footpaths	+
32/25	Cemetery Matters (Including (a) Any a			
	Kent) All in Favour Action: Clerk. Review of Burial Fees & Regulations for the Agreed to discuss under closed session tonigh burials received and correspondence from F	nt as further ter	nder information for	Clerk
	month.	Funeral Directo	rs as queried last	
33/25			-	
	month. Minor Repairs/Works in the Parish that may Roche Park Recreation Area (Including upworks):-	arise:- No upo	late. V and associated	
	month. Minor Repairs/Works in the Parish that may Roche Park Recreation Area (Including upworks):- CCTV and associated works:- To be deal	arise:- No upo	late. V and associated	
34/25	month. Minor Repairs/Works in the Parish that may Roche Park Recreation Area (Including upworks):- CCTV and associated works:- To be deal evening.	arise:- No upondate on CCT	late. V and associated slosed session this	
33/25 34/25 35/25	month. Minor Repairs/Works in the Parish that may Roche Park Recreation Area (Including upworks):- CCTV and associated works:- To be deal	arise:- No upondate on CCT t with under of Clerk reported	late. V and associated closed session this there had been no	Clerk

	on their thanks to Parish Council members for their time and consideration. Other information to be discussed in closed session this evening. Include in the Village Newsletter and Facebook page Action: Clerk.	Clerk
	Now await paperwork and updated. Email also received from the Clays Veterans expressing thanks for the update, which was disappointing, however, they passed	
	considering the request and the time you have all spent reviewing the options.	
	news. On behalf of Roche Cricket Club, they would like to express thanks for	
40/25	been from Roche Cricket Club confirming the grant of the use of the land is great	
	be working well and also the diversion. Not sure of the date for opening as yet. Roche Football Club Second Pitch Update:- Clerk reported a response had	
39/25	Roche By-Pass Scheme and related projects:- Chairman advised it seems to	
	good comments had already been received.	
	relation to the planting. It was noted the trees had already been planted and some	
	framework. It is hoped that the trees will be well received in the community, and we hope the attached may be useful should you receive any local queries in	
	planting, with ongoing future maintenance as per the Council's tree management	
	arboriculture team and will be subject to an inspection and watering period after	
	to be planted in Roche prior to Spring 2025. The trees will be planted by our	
	Park, Roche. Please find attached notification in relation to new trees that are due	
38/25	Rachael Tatlow – Local Authority Treescapes Fund – Tree Planting in Firsleigh	
_	pond area going forward and Chairman agreed. Village Regeneration Works/Working Party for the Village:- Email from	
	when they next meet. Councillor M. Taylor suggested perhaps promoting the duck	Edyvean
	the area when it rains badly Action: Chairman and Councillor M. Edyvean to visit	Clir. M.
	next to the top of the footpath opposite duck pond which has a pond that floods on	Chair/
	agreed. Councillors D. Yelland and Mrs. S. Tippett reminded about the last house	O
	said it is looking really good on site. Tarmac will be done fairly soon as previously	
	with the contractor this morning and it appears the work definitely needs doing. He	
37/25	the stream next to the duck pond. We have details from our Contractor. He met	
	good idea. H appreciated Patrick approaching Imerys regarding this. Duck Pond and surrounding Land & St. Michaels Way:- Chairman reported on	
	Connecting dead-end Coldvreath FP 412/18/1 to the trail at Cleers would be a	
	these have already been reported, but no doubt some have been missed.	
	crossing the stream. 412/7/1 Missing/broken signposts. He thinks a number of	
	overgrown, so probably not worth clearing again, unless there is a means of	
	removed, which it was. The path was then not really usable and became	
	England found out about the bridge and contacted the Parish Council to have it	
	15 years ago and then made a bridge across the stream. Sometime later, Natural	
	The previous Environment Warden cut this footpath to the line on the map about	
	been a problem before. The last time Councillor P. Kent managed to sort it out and it was open again for a while. 412/26/1 The overgrown footpath to Tregoss Mill.	
	comprehensive. The only few comments are that the locked gate at Holy Well has	
	David Edwards in respect of the report which he believes is excellent and very	
	the footpath committee for their review prior to the meeting. Update received from	
	would appreciate it if you could pass these documents to the relevant members of	
	Cornwall Council, a description of the rights of way applied for are attached. I	
	Definitive Map Modification Order (DMMO) applications which I have submitted to	
	Council meeting on 3rd February 2025 to present the attached report of issues with Public Rights of Way. Additionally, I would like to inform the council of two	
	rights of way in the village. I plan to attend the Public Forum at the next Parish	
	Ramblers, I am writing to inform the Parish Council of some issues with public	
	of Way advising as a resident of Roche and a volunteer Parish Warden with the	
	Email and information received from Patrick Balcombe in respect of Public Rights	

41/25	Rural EV Charging – Electric Vehicle Charges in the Parish:- Clerk reported the paperwork had been forwarded and they have asked for the offer and will send over as soon as received Action : Keep Pending.	Clerk
42/25	Review of all Parish Council Contractors for tenders:- Chairman reported this would be discussed under closed session this evening.	

Field at Trezaise for Discussion:- Councillor P. Kent reported on the field for sale up at Trezaise. He had had an interesting telephone call from an Architect asking about the field. Councillor P. Kent did not let much on but did mention the Parish Council were interested but it was put on the open market. The architect was surprised — suggested that as if it was for a community project i.e. environmental/good for the community, the Council like those kinds of projects. He was involved in a project at Veryan, where the local parish bought 2 fields from Cornwall Council for that very thing and the Council were all for it. In short, he thinks the Parish Council should push this. The Architect would send some pointers etc on the project at Veryan, if interested.

43/25

Councillor M. Taylor said he believes if we worked up a specific project it would be worth pushing. The history of site is it was proposed by Cornwall Council for affordable homes during the Neighbourhood Plan process. We looked hard at affordable (i.e. social) homes demand in the village. Because there is already a high % and the clay villages are not hugely popular unless there is a local connection (for most people it is better to live in one of the towns with more jobs and facilities) Ocean Housing told us that although there is a theoretical need, that is more reflective of general need in mid Cornwall for affordable than Roche specific, and they have enough housing coming vacant each year to meet actual demand – to point they would not consider building in Roche. Councillor M. Taylor said he thinks that is still the case – if affordable is built it will be filled of course given the waiting lists but by people whose first preference would be elsewhere. As a result of this Cornwall Council also withdrew their proposal to build affordable homes on this site. The Neighbourhood Plan concluded housing should not be built in Trezaise anyway reflecting strong local concern about the dangerous road conditions and lack of pavement, and disconnect from local services. However, we said this should be reviewed (as part of a new Neighbourhood Plan process) if/when bypass built. So, a) not clear there is local demand for affordable on that site nor that it would be best site (we have others allocated and not yet built that were preferred) – though could be reviewed in next Neighbourhood Plan which is pretty much due with road and new local plan. Councillor M. Taylor had pointed out all the above to Cornwall Council on behalf of Parish Council as requested at the last meeting, and that they had promised to defend old Neighbourhood Plan until new decisions taken - hence was withdrawn from sale. It was a different dept proposing the sale (estates) and they had used the very old pre-app advice that predated the Neighbourhood Plan and reflected the original Cornwall Council plan to build affordable homes. The caveat re us buying it cheaply is the new road is going in now and the plans for Roche in flux. So, Cornwall Council might want to wait, but if a really good community proposal came forward, we might have a chance of agreeing a transfer to the Parish at very low cost and in Councillor M. Taylor's view this is well worth pursuing to achieve a good outcome such as a community orchard.

There was a general discussion all supportive of it being a site suitable for a Parish Council Natural Environment Community Project. It could have e.g. wildflowers, orchard, connect up to walk to the playing fields and football field.

	Chairman agreed the Parish should approach Cornwall Council with a proposal. He requested someone(s) to take this project on with the support of everyone else. Councillor B. Kretowicz and P. Kent agreed to lead the project together and report to the Parish Council Action: Councillors B. Kretowicz and P. Kent.	CIIrs. B. Kretowicz/ P. Kent
	Councillor M. Taylor suggested the Chairman sending an email to Louise Wood of Cornwall Council (cc Adam Birchall) to thank her for her role in suspending the sale and stating the Parish had made a bid for the land to deliver a community environmental project which is being worked up, and asking for her advice and support in how to progress the Parish acquiring the land at low cost for this purpose, noting the Parish is working up a plan but not wanting to put in huge effort and cost getting advice if it is a non-starter. Action: Chairman to send email and copy in Cornwall Councillor P. Guest and Councillor M. Taylor.	Chair
	Chairman advised the Parish Council have funds we can support a project of this	
	nature with and involve the village and children. Articles for Parish Council Website/Newsletter:- Clerk to include details of	
44/25	trees to be planted in Firsleigh Park, Duck Pond update, Roche 2 nd Football Field and other relevant matters.	Clerk
45/25	Correspondence – Clerk listed correspondence and actions required:	
	 Duchy Defibrillators - 2024 year in review NALC - Events Newsletter 	
	3. NHS Cornwall & Isles of Scilly - Can you attend a NHS 10 year plan	
	engagement event?	
	4. Cornwall Council - Local Council briefing: Planning Reform, revised NPPF and	
	the Call for Sites – Wednesday 29th January 2025, 4.00-5.15pm	
	5. CALC – Training Update	
	6. NALC - Chief Executive's Bulletin – 9 th January, 16 th January, 23 rd January 2025	
	7. Cornwall Council - Off Street Parking Order- 2025	
	8. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Criminal Justice & You	
	9. Cornwall Council - National planning changes and Neighbourhood Plans	
	10. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Police and Crime Commissioner's	
	weekly column - A new plan and a robust budget will deliver for our	
	communities in 2025	
	11.CALC – Teams Briefing, Short New Bulletin and other training opportunities 13 th January 2025	
	12. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Significant improvement in 999	
	and 101 service in Devon and Cornwall	
	13. Biffa Waste Services Limited - Your invite to our Simpler Recycling Legislation	
	webinar 14. Cornwall Council - Bugle Library of Things - launch of outreach van service -	
	Wednesday 12 th February 2025 11.30am at Bugle Village Hall	
	15. Cornwall Council - Affordable Housing Newsletter - January 2025	
	16. Carley's of Cornwall Ltd - Energy Action evening: Friday 17th January 2025	
	Chacewater Village Hall running from 19:00 to 21:00pm	
	17. Cornwall Council Pensions - Meet the Actuary Triennial Valuation 2025-2026	
	18. Cornwall Council - Town & Parish Council Newsletter: 17 th January 2025 19. Cornwall & Isles of Scilly - NHS 10-year plan: Have you booked onto an event	
	yet?	
	20. Proton - Climate and Nature Bill	
	21. Cornwall & Isles of Scilly - Your month in 10 - January update	

	22. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Commissioner's weekly column -	
	My budget will keep officers where the public wants them – on our streets	
	23. Cornwall Council Pensions – January 2025 Employer Newsletter	
	24. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - Proposed budget 'will keep	
	officers on the street'	
	25. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner - You are invited on behalf of the	
	Police and Crime Commissioner, Alison Hernandez to attend her Thank You	
	Event Celebration – Wednesday 26 th March from 11.00am-13.00pm	
	26. Cornwall Council - Planning Policy Consultation - Cornwall Interim Policy	
	Position Statement	
	27. Cornwall Rural Community Council - Clean Cornwall Newsletter	
	28. Cornwall Council – Local Elections 2025 – Delivery of Nomination Packs	
	29. CALC - News Bulletin, Briefings and Other Information for Local Councils 28 th	
	January 2025	
	30. CALC – Research Survey – Community Connections	
	31. Ron Bailey - Safety of lithium-ion batteries campaign	
	32. Cornwall Council – Supplier Update	
	33. NALC - Chief Executive's Bulletin – 30 th January 2025	
	34. Cornwall Council Pensions – i-Connect Newsletter – January 2025	
	35. Visit Cornwall - Press Release - Visit Cornwall Tourism Summit 2025	
	36. Cornwall Council - China Clay Area & Luxulyan Community Area Partnership	
	Meeting to be held on Monday 24th February 2025 at 7.00pm in St. Stephen	
	Community Centre	
	37. Gallagher Insurance - Your Essential 2025 Guide to Planning Impactful	
	Community Events	
	38. Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner – The Commissioner's weekly	
	column - Cutting the number of serious ranks in favour of more 'worker bees'	
	39. Clerks & Council Direct Magazine	
46/25	To arrange any Sub-Committee Meetings required:- None.	
47/25	Any Urgent Matters the Chairman considers relevant for this meeting:- None.	
48/25	Date of next Meeting:- Monday 10 th March 2025 at 6.30pm to be held in the	
. 0, =0	Roche Victory Hall Large Main Hall, Roche Victory Hall.	
	There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 7.20pm.	

Signature:	
	Chairman

Date: 10th March 2025